From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

To: "Nolan, Shiver"; rpair@blm.gov

Cc: Babinski, Dina

Subject: RE: 1009 Relief Valve Final Workplan
Date: Tuesday, April 14, 2015 4:00:00 PM

To facilitate review of this remediation proposal, please provide analytical data obtained to date for
this site. Lab data as well as a table highlighting the data, is requested.

Thank you,

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2

811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210

0: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857

F: 575-748-9720

From: Nolan, Shiver [mailto:SNolan@eprod.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 08, 2015 10:07 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; rpair@blm.gov

Cc: Babinski, Dina

Subject: RE: 1009 Relief Valve Final Workplan

Ok lets try again thank you for letting me know s

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us]
Sent: Wednesday, April 08, 2015 11:06 AM

To: Nolan, Shiver; rpair@blm.gov
Cc: Babinski, Dina

Subject: RE: 1009 Relief Valve Final Workplan

Mr. Nolan,
The attachment did not make it.
Thanks,

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2

811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
0:575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857

F: 575-748-9720

From: Nolan, Shiver [mailto:SNolan@eprod.com]
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Sent: Wednesday, April 08, 2015 8:39 AM

To: rpair@blm.gov; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Babinski, Dina

Subject: 1009 Relief Valve Final Workplan

Attached for your review and handling is the Final Workplan for the 1009 release. Should you need
additional information, please contact Ms. Dina Babinski at 210-528-3824.

Shiver J. Nolan
Sr. Compliance Administrator
Enterprise Products Operating LLC

This message (including any attachments) is confidential and intended for a specific individual and
purpose. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete this
message.
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